

## **CURRY MALLET PARISH COUNCIL**

**Meeting of the Parish Council will be held at 7.30 pm on February 13<sup>th</sup> 2017 in  
Curry Mallet and Beercrocombe Village Hall**

***All members are summoned to attend the above meeting, members of the public are welcome to attend, but are reminded that questions / comment time is limited to 3 minutes***

### **AGENDA**

1. Public Participation Time
2. To receive reports from the District and County Councillors on items that may be of interest.
3. Declarations of Interest.
4. Apologies and reasons for absence.
5. To approve and sign the Minutes of the meetings held on 9th January 2017
6. Matters of report arising from these Minutes.
  - 1302 Village Web Site Steering Group;
  - 1320 Play Area Project
  - 1349 Church St. Re-surfacing (Jan. 27th & subsequent Surface Water issue)
  - 1355 Council Member vacancy
  - 1369 Footpath Bridge Repairs; L8/9 & L8/10
  - 1375 Popes Cross Notice Board
  - 1399 Annual Parish Meeting 24th April, Confirmation of External & Village Speakers
  - 1412 Gravel for footpaths; Revised date for spreading by Work Party
  - 1416 SCC Civil Contingencies; Village Co-ordinator for Emergencies
  - 1417 Hedgerow Maintenance; Back lane & Marshway
7. Village Hall Lease Renewal
8. Footpaths & Rights of Way Updates
  - Footpath maintenance
9. Planning
  - 17/00389/FUL Brick Cottage Extension
10. Finance
  - Appointment of Internal Auditor
  - Bank Reconciliation
  - Outstanding invoices for payment.
  
  - Annual Grant to Curry Mallet Community Fund of £100 (budgeted) – for web site hosting
  - Review of Asset Register 2017
  - Risk Assessment and Management Methodology – Review (7th Edition is current)
11. Agree attendance by Councillors to forthcoming meetings & report on meetings attended
  - Police & Crime Commissioner + Chief Constable, February 2nd
  - SWRC 16th March
  - SSDC Area North Towns & Parishes meeting, 9th February 2017 – Compton Dundon
  - Curry Mallet Nursery School Open Morning 9th February
12. Correspondence
  - PCC January Newsletter
  - Yeovil Shop Mobility
13. Items of report from members

**Next meeting will be held on Monday 13<sup>th</sup> March 2017 in the Village Hall at 7.30pm**